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Firstservice Residential-NV (FSR) and Aliante Master Association (AMA)
(AMA) Company number C29013-2002 and State Nevada NV20021483294
FSR’s community manager Joshua Roser, Regional manager Corbin Seti, FSR-NV Presi-
dent Steve Parker and Home Owner Association (HOA) Board members, FSR Attorney
Steve. B. Scow, Esq. and HOA attorney John E. Leach,Esq.
2760 W. Deer Springs Way
Suite #104
North Las Vegas, NV 89084

Firstservice Residential-NV (FSR) and Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Association
(AURI) Company number E0151192005-2 and State Nevada NV20051014686
President Steve Parker, VP Corbin Seti, Community managers Regional manager Joyce
Winward, Community manager Elizabeth Polanco and Board members being corrupt Presi-
dent Michael Breault Sr., Chief Financial officer Stanley Wright, Secretary Deanna Murray
8290 Arville St.
North Las Vegas NV 89139

Koch and Scow
https://kochscow.com/ Steve. B. Scow, Esq.
Attorney for Firstservice Residential-NV and its subsidiary Red Rock Financial Services
8290 Arville St.
North Las Vegas NV

Leach Kern Gruchow Anderson Song
http://lkglawfirm.com/ John E. Leach, Esq. and other partners
2525 Box Canyon Dr
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Gov Joseph Lombardo (R) and Lt Gov Stavros Anthony
Joseph Lombard was the corrupt NV Clark County Sheriff and Las Vegas Chief of Police
and Stravos Anthony (R) was the former member of the Las Vegas Police Fiscal Affairs
Committee ow as LT Gov who protected him along with other members, NV Senator Cortez-
Masto, Esq. (D), Sen Jacky Rosen (D), Rep Steve Horsford (D), Clark County DA Wolfson
and all Clark County Commissioners (D), Carson City Board of Supervisors, Carson City
DA, CIGIE, DOJ, FBI, OGIS, GAO Fraud Net, Federal Trade Commission Las Vegas Re-
view Journal in a State even more corrupt then New Jersey known to the Ruling Class in the
U.S. Senate, House, US Attorney Generals and FBI directors, all of which protect Firstser-
vice Residential the US’s largest HOA Community manager owned by Firstservice Corpora-
tion of Canada
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Grant Sawyer State Office Building
555 East Washington Ave, Suite 5500
Las Vegas, NV 89101
Phone: (702) 486-2400

Nevada State Controller Andy Matthews
Nevada State Controller's Office
Regarding criminal disbursements of State, County and municipal funds, fraud, waste and
abuse known by Secretary of State which provided me over 700 MEGS of records which in-
cluded violations of Elections law, Ethics laws oath of office, negligence, malfeasance, crimi-
nal conspiracy, and retaliation documents also by Federal Trade Commission in file FTC
and Federal Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Complaint input into the FTC Consum-
er Sentinel Network and by the Better Business Bureau agaisnt Firstservice Residential in
its data base. which has been protected by NV Real Estate Division, CIC Ombudsman and
Department of Business and Industry as their law firm have been protected by the NV Bar
and Judges by Committee on Judicial Discipline, Judges Joseph Bonaventure https://joebo-
naventure.com/bio/ and Judge Joseph Joseph Sciscento, Discipline and State’s Administra-
tor of Courts have protected the Justice Court of Las Vegas in 16PO1647, 17PO1335 as
criminal contempt of court violations are ignored by all by FSR and its accomplices being the
Aliante Master Association and its subsidiary President and board members as its President
Michael Breault stated in HOA meetings: ” I am honored to be protected by the FBI” under a
series of FBI Agents in Las Vegas under the Obama, Trump and Biden administrations and
THE SWAMP in Washington D.C. and States of Nevada and New Jersey that had as its
most corrupt Gov Chris Christie (R) with now the corrupt NJ’s Sussex County State Senator
Orocho as a GOP leader and my corrupt NV Assemblywoman Daniele Monroe-Moreno
Speaker Pro Tempore and former State Senator Pat Spearman (D), 5575 Simmons Street,
No.154 North Las Vegas, NV 89031-9009, via email to Daniele.MonroeMore-
no@asm.state.nv.us, as shown by http://thomascaggiano.com/index.pdf, prior telephone
calls and many dozens of emails provided Monroe-Moreno adn Spearman from thomascag-
giano@gmail.com have been aware for years of the corruption in her District and Clark
Count as have a series of members of Congress for my District and as stated by President
Trump before the 2022 GOP candidates stated Clark County was a cease pool of corrup-
tion.
Nevada State Capitol Building
101 N. Carson St. Suite 5
Carson City, NV 89701-4786

Las Vegas Police Fiscal Affairs Committee
https://www.lvmpd.com/en-us/Finance/Pages/FiscalAffairsAgenda.aspx
Current members Virginia Valentine, Independent Member, Cedric Crear, Las Vegas City
Councilman, Francis Allen-Palenske, Councilwoman, Michael Naft (D), Clark County Com-
missioner and chair Clark County Audit Committee, Jim Gibson, Clark County Commis-
sioner
Ref: http://thomascaggiano.com/GOVLombardo.pdf, http://thomascaggiano.com/SHER-
IFF.pdf, https://www.lvmpd.com/en-us/Finance/Pages/FiscalAffairsAgenda.aspx and
https://clark.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=17&clip_id=5690&meta_id=1157730
A 46 page document exposing corruption in State of Nevada published in the Clark County
minutes of Jan 16, 2008 protected by a series of U.S. Attorney Generals, CIGIE, DOJ, FBI
directors, U.S. Attorney District of nevada and FBI in Las Vegas known by Senators Cather-
ine Cortez-Masto,Esq, Senator Jacky Rosen, and all four re-elected NV members of Con-
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gress, House and Senate Judiciary Committee GAO Fraud Net, Las Vegas Review Journal
and other news media that has continued under the Obama, Trump and Biden administra-
tions known by the Clark County Commissioners and Board of Supervisors of Carson City,
Carlk county and Carson City District Attorneys with supporting documents filed in the cor-
rupt Las Vegas Justice court of Las Vegas dockets 16PO1647 and 17PO1335 FSR v. Tho-
mas Caggiano and in PACERS U.S. District Court District of Nevada Docket 2:17-cv-02921-
RFB-VCF, a 158 page filing, Nov 21, 2017, published on http://thomascaggiano.com/US-
COURT001.pdf to remove Docket 17PO1335 from the Justice Court of Las Vegas

Published on http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURT001.pdf

400 S. Martin L. King Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89106

NV Attorney General Aaron Ford, Esq. (D)
Corrupt NV Attorney General under Gov Steve Sisolak (D) and Gov Joseph Lombardo (R)
administrations
Ref: 200 pages of complaints with referenced adopted exhibits via thomascaggia-
no@gmail.com widely distributed emails obtained from NVAG NPRA office published on
http://thomascaggiano.com/NVAGPRA.pdf 14.8 Megs exposing corruption in government as
oaths of office, official misconduct, violations of the Justice Manual, Las Vegas Police Man-
ual, codes of Etchis, Rules of Professional Conduct by Attorneys, and judges violating Judi-
cial Canons as accomplices via negligence, malfeasance, failure to perform official duty and
federal crimes which include 18 U.S.C. § 2, 3, 4, 241 242, 666, 1001,, 1512, 1513, et. al.
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have been continuous in the protection of Firstservice Residential, the HOAs, their law firms
b federal ,state, county and municipal officials, U.S. District Court, State of Nevada Adminis-
trator of Courts as massive evidence including mail fraud, briber tax fraud, conspiracy have
been included for years available to thousands of enforcement agencies world wide by both
the Federal Trade Commission, File X, and the Federal Consumer Financial Protection Bu-
reau, in the FTC’s Consumer Sentinel Network and the Better Business Bureau records as
well Las U.S. District courts, State of NV Courts, and in hundreds of published webs sites
and social media postings that refer to http://thomascaggiano.com by simply goggling in
quotes “thomascaggiano.com”
400 S. Martin L. King Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89106

Secretary of State Francisco “Cisco” Aguilar, Esq.
Re; Violation of NV Election Laws under 2020 and 2022 elections enabled b the prior Secre-
tary of State Barbara Katherine Cegavske (R) and protection of HOAs and FSR.
Reference: 700 MEGS of evidence obtained from the prior Secretary of State via NV PRA
published on:
A. http://thomascaggiano.comNVSOS1.pdf 50.5 MEGSs
B. http://thomascaggiano.com/NVSOS2.pdf 457.2 MEGS
C. http://thomascaggiano.com/VSOS3.pdf 234.1 MEGS
D. http://thomascaggiano.com/NVPRA.pdf (200 pages of evidence in 12 emails by NV AG Ford)
Nevada State Capitol Building
101 North Carson Street, Suite 3
Carson City, NV 89701
Phone: 775-684-5708
FAX: 775-684-5725*
Email: sosmail@sos.nv.gov

Mueller and Associate
Attn: Craig Mueller, Esq. former candidate for NV Attorney General and former Clark County
District Attorney Prosecutor
808 South Seventh St.
Las Vegas, NV 89084

Joey Gilbert Law
Attn: Joey Gilbert, Esq.
The CIGIE, series of U.S. Attorney Generals, CIGIE, GAO Fraud Net, NARA, OGIS, State
of Nevada, Clark County, Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and Henderson Swamp exposed
Former Candidate for Gov of Nevada defeated by corrupt Clark County Sheriff Lombardo
(R) who was protected by NV Attorney General Ford, Esq. (D), Carlk County District Attor-
ney Wolfson, Esq. and other federal accomplices in both Republican and Democratic parties
known to the Green, Libertarian and Conservative parties as and was the former Las Vegas
Police chief now Gov Lombardo’s has been protected by the Las Vegas Civilian Review
Board, his now LT Gov Anthony Stravos (R) prior member of the Las Vegas Police Fiscal
Affairs Committee and by the voted out of office Gov Steve Sisolak (D) and his corrupt NV
Attorney General Aaron Ford,Esq. (D) who was re-elected as well as all 6 NV federal Sena-
tors and members of Congress who were all re-elected as documents in over 700 MEGS of
emails from the former Secretary of State Barbara C. who engaged in fraud, accomplices,
conspiracy,violations of oath of office, as violations of NV Ethics Laws, its Codes of Ethics
therein continue to in a repeated pattern of agreed upon conduct by these accomplices al-
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low corruption and the Nevada Real Estate Division, its CIC Ombudsman, and the Justice
Court of Las Vegas, Committee on Judicial Discipline, Administrator of Courts, NV Bar asso-
ciation to protect the HOAs, Firstservice Residential-NV, and their law firms known by the
Justice Court of Las Vegas Neighborhood Conflict Resolution Center which as protect FSR,
its attorneys and the Clark County DA and itself as the CIGIE protects the DOJ, FBI and
others including its CIGIE Integrity Committee members, and the Office of Special Counsel
as well as DOJ’s Board of Professional Responsibility
405 Marsh Ave.
Reno, NV 89509

Federal Trade Commission
Ref: https://www.ftc.gov/enforcement/consumer-sentinel-network
Additional Evidence and Complaint agaisnt HOAs listed above.
Take NOTICE of 18 U.S.C. § 3 and 4 and prior data entered in the by the FTC 121203437 in
and Federal Consumer Protection Bureau Complaint 200814-5366885 into the FTC’s Con-
sumer’s Sentinel Network and U.S. District Court District of NV Docket 2:17-cv-02921-RFB-
VCF and Justice Court of Las Vegas Dockets 16PO1647 and 17PO1335 Firstservice Resi-
dential wherein perjury, false police reports, fraud, contempt of court orders has been con-
stant protected by Accomplices and Conspiracy by federal,state,county and municipal offi-
cials known to GAO Fraud Net, OGIS for years as well as House and Senate Judiciary
Committees

600 Pennsylvania Ave.
NW Washington, DC 20580

FBI
Attn:Corrupt FBI Las Vegas SAC Spencer L. Evans  and Assistant SACS
Re: Las Vegas Review Journal, Feb 23, 2023, “Area billboards part of FBI anti-corruption
push”, by Sabrina Schnur 702-383-02678, sschnur@reviewjournal.com - called 8:56 AM)
Per direction of FBI DC, Civil Rights criminal division, various Police in Las Vegas Metro Po-
lice, other federal representatives and pubic duty per 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony
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Complaint Violations of 18 U.S.C § 2, 3, 4, 666, 241, 242, 1001, 1512, 1512, et. al. by DOJ
and FBI officials and employees, State of NV, Clark County, HOAs, Firstservice Residential
and other accomplices known by House and Senate Judiciary Committees, GAO Fraud
Net, OIGS, Las Vegas Review Journal, and other news media as exposed in over 700
MEGSs of emails obtained from the prior NV Secretary of State Barbara Katherine Ce-
gavske Pubic Records office, over 200 pages of emails from the corrupt NV Attorney General,
and as provided violations of NV State laws against Steve Sisolak (D), NV AG Ford (D), Jo-
seph Lombardo (R), Aaron Ford (D), Clark County District Attorney, Las Vegas Internal Af-
fairs Bureau, known by members of the Las Vegas Police Fiscal Affairs Committee, Las Ve-
gas Police Citizens Review, Board, Carson City Board of Superiors, Carson City District At-
torney, NV Senator Catherine Cortez-Masto, Esq. (D), Sen Jacky Rosen (D), and all four NV
members of the House, prior North Las Vegas Mayor Lee and Ward members and its City
Attorney Micaela R.Moore, Esq. and new Mayor of North Las Vegas Pamela Goynes-Brown
and for many years its Ward 4 Councilman Richard Cherchio and Ward 3 Councilman Scott
Black who has attended many HOA Aliante Master Association (AMA) HOA meetings
wherein I have presented evidence to all its HOA AMA board members, its dozens of unit
holders that attended such meetings as the Firstservice Residential-NV Community manag-
er Joshua Rosen has been corrupt for many years and prevented with retaliation and threats
my unit holder rights to speak of agenda items at its HOA meeting and violated my HOA
rights to obtain copies of audio recordings in direct violation NRS unit holder rights and
FSR’s own ‘Audi Recording Request Form” issued by its Client Services Division and re-
fused to include in its minutes data I requested or put on its agenda my request for agenda
items such as to terminate FSR-NV contract, and other issues thus violating my State of Ne-
vada Constitutional Rights, as its law firm and that of the HOA are conspirators violated 18
U.S.C § 2, 3, 4, and have engaged in bribery, mail fraud, tax fraud protected by the FBI and
State of Nevada as Rep Shelley Berkley (D in writing requested an investigation of the DOJ
and FBI by the corrupt DOJ OIG which has protected these federal agencies as well as has
CIGIE, the Office of Special Counsel, Executive Office of U.S. Attorneys, OGIS, NARA and
other enforcement agencies defined as THE SWAMP for Senator Grassley (R) correctly
stated in testimony before the House Judiciary Committee with Rep Jordan as its chair re-
placing the corrupt now ranking member Rep Nadler the protector of the Clinton and Biden
clans and the corrupt DOJ, CIGIE and FBI for decades which compose the “DEEP State”
and are protected by the “RULING CLASS” and Democratic partisan news media as NY
Times, Washington Post and other Big Tech firms such as google and previously twitter
which suppressed evidence on Hunter Biden and the Biden Clan and of course Merrick Gar-
land, DOJ and FBI as well as , and the infested Democratic Party, and “woke media” such
as CNN, and MSNBC. I was previously a Democrat for over 50 years and was also previ-
ously a Democratic Clark County Delegate but like even Bill Mahr has warned Democrats
over woke education

https://www.bing.com/videos/search?&q=bill+maher+democrats+tweet&doc-
id=607997916100897699&mid=8A4A9C3B069F562F482F8A4A9C3B069F562F482F&view=de-
tail&FORM=VDRVSR&rvsmid=37C53C21A8572B72177137C53C21A8572B721771&ajaxhist=0

as Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and Henderson Police Departments and the series of U.S.
Attorney Generals under Obama, Trump and Biden have protected the FBI director Chris
Wray, Esq. and FBI SACs in Las Vegas as has the U.S. District court District of Columbia’s
Executive Attorney its Appellate Division’s Board of Professional Responsibility DOJ Office
of Professional Responsibility, FBI FOIA officers, OGIS, DOJ Office of Information Policy,
Executive Office of U.S. Attorney Generals and House and Senate Judiciary Committee
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members as Sen Grassley (R) have exposed the corruption of the FBI as a witness in the
House Judiciary Committee now under chairman Jim Jordan,Esq. who constantly during the
leadership of the corrupt extremely partisan Jerry Nadler, Esq. (D) who was the chair of the
House Judiciary Committee as many GOP RINOs also protect the FBI and DOJ and series
of U.S. Attorney General, in the U.S.A. two tiered system of injustice, under Obama, Trump
and Biden administrations that protect the “DEEP State” which is exposed on both the Fed-
eral Trade Commission Complaint 121203437 and CFPB Complaint 200814-5366885 with-
in the FTC’s Consumer Sentinel Network’s data base accessible to thousands of enforce-
ment agencies worldwide.
1787 West Lake Mead Boulevard
Las Vegas, NV 89106-2135

FBI Office of Professional Responsibility
Attn: Stuart Platt - Assistant Director, Office of Professional Responsibility
TAKE NOTICE: Complaint; FBI director Chris Wray, FBI FOIA office, FBI Las Vegas adn FBI
New Jersey SACS FBI director Chris Wray,Esq. as well as FBI SACS in Nevada and new
Jersey, and other accomplices protected by CIGIE and the Office of Special Council as well
as DOJ’s Office of Professional Responsibility have been protected for massive and re-
peated violations of oath of office - defined as perjury- official misconduct, Justice Manual
Codes of Ethics, Policy and procedures as the Biden administration has changed the pri-
mary mission of numerous executive agencies to “diversity” or commonly called “quota sys-
tem” rather then “merit system” as the Biden Clan is even more corrupt then the “Clinton
clan” but at least President Bill Clinton,Esq. lost his law license revoked while his narcissistic
wife Hillary Clinton and her aides such as Huma Abedin who has 30,000 emails on her hus-
band’s laptop many classified was protected like others that smashed hard drives that were
under subpoena and never Hillary Clinton never even had a .gov email address which is an
unclassified system but used her home unsecured server, lied to the public and Congress
and as Secretary of State has been protected by a sieves of Secretaries of State and of
course the fired FBI director Comey and his accomplices in the INTEL community and his
other high level FBI agents and DOJ attorneys as “Intent” is not a requirement for indictment
and conviction ONLY negligence or malfeasance as the State Dept, FBI and intelligence ser-
ies al protect her, her accomplices and dozens of attorneys who stated th Hunter Biden lap-
top was Russia Disinformation as Merrick Garland, Esq. is a Biden puppet even worse then
Eric Holder was for Obama calling himself Obama’s wingman as the Diplomatic Security
Service has been corrupt for decades and its guideline K, the National Security Executive
Orders issued by President Clinton and President Obama were all ignored protecting Sena-
tor Biden now President Biden as known by the Federal Election Commission as Biden pro-
tected the Clinton clan, other Secretary of States thereafter, their under secretary of man-
agement and its Diplomatic Security Division ( as its Guideline K was ignored ) as well as 18
U.S.C § 4 Misprision of Felony and oaths of office have been ignored, which itself violated
19 U.S.C § 2 and 4 directing me to the corrupt Department of Justice which with CIGIE that
reports to the President and Congress has been corrupt for decades. has been protected by
a series of U.S. Attorney Generals, Biden Administration, CIGIE, and all 6 U.S. Senate and
House members of the corrupt State of Nevada as in yeas as both Rep S. Berkley (D) who
requested an investigation by DOJ IG was lied to in writing and Sen Dean Heller (R) request
for investigations were ignored as CIGIE has protected the FBI director Chris Wray, Esq. (
and his FOIA office ). as the DOJ Office of Professional Responsibility has thousands of pa-
ges of evidence, with adopted referenced exhibits including numerous U.S. District Court
Cases filed in U.S. District Courts as the U.S. District Court District of Columbia Executive
Attorney, its Board of Professional Responsibility the Washington D.C. Bar have protected



Chris Wray as has U.S. Attorneys under the Trump and Biden administrations and protects
the States of Nevada, and New Jersey for over a decade as documented in hundreds of
published web sites that also refer to thomascaggiano.com by simply googling in quotes
“thomascaggiano.com” as neglect, malfeasance, official misconduct, violation of oath of of-
fice, the Policy and Standing Operating Procedures (SOP) in the “Justice Manual” its Code
of Ethics, as well as that of the Executive Office of U.S Attorneys have been provided to and
known by CIGIE, GAO Fraud Net, OGIS, NARA, and other DEEP State entities
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20535-0001
(202) 324-3000

Firstservice Corporation
CEO
1255 Bay Street
Suite 600
Toronto, Ontario
Canada, M5R 2A9
Telephone: (416) 960-9566
Fax: (647) 258-0008

Leach Kern Gruchow Anderson Song Partner, John e. Leach, Esq.
Attorney for corrupt HOAs AMA and AURI and proteced by FBI, NV Attorney General
Ford,Esq. and State of NV Office of Bar Counsel and other accomplices violating 18 U.S.C.
§ 3 Accomplices after the Fact and NRS 195.020 accessory to a felony in Conspiracy 18
U.S.C § 2 and NRS 199.480 Criminal Conspiracy and other federal and state laws including
violation of Codes of Ethics Rules of professional Conduct along with Koch and Scow FSR
and RRFS attorney Steve B. Scow,Esq. as well as my fired attorney Gold Spike Legal’s
John Taylor Oblad, Esq. with part of law firm at 5421 Kietzke Lane, Suite 200, Reno, NV
89511,phone: 775.324.5930, fax: 775.324.6173
http://lkglawfirm.com/
2525 Box Canyon Drive
Las Vegas, NV 89128
phone: 702.538.9074
fax: 702.538.9113

House of Representative Judiciary Committee
Chairman Jim Jordan, Esq. replacement for Jerry Nadler, the now ranking member and pro-
tector of Biden clan, CIGIE, DOJ and FBI, et, al. , the protector of the Biden administration,
U.S Attorney General Merrick Garland, Esq, FBI director Chris Wray, Esq., CIGIE and its In-
tegrity-Committee that protects IGs under the Obama, Trump and Biden administrations as
known by Special Counsel Durham,Esq., CIGIE, DOJ, FBI and other federal enforcement
agencies, including GAO Fraud Net, NARA, OGIS and other accomplices as the Justice
manual Policy, procedures, Codes of Ethics have been constantly violated to protect a cor-
rupt two-tiered ingrained system of injustice to protect THE ESTABLISHMENT, the Ring
class and Elites in both political parties as politicians as make laws to protect themselves
such as exempting themselves from FOIA, and spewing lies that insult one’s intelligence as
Big Tech will be exposed by Biden’s newest perceived enemy Elon Musk who is exposing
how Twitter shadow band free speech of any person that disagreed with the Policy and lies
told by the CDC which caused illness to die and have thousands of companies go bankrupt
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caused children especially those who speech other languages at home to have their educa-
tion destroyed by school local downs lead by the pathetic accomplice of Democrats favorite
American Federation of Teachers’ Randi Weingarten who now like her puppet President Bi-
den defends the academic theory Critical Race Theory attacking parents who oppose the
propaganda and support positions that parents should NOT have significant input into the
curriculum of their young children regarding sexual mutilations even without parents knowl-
edge or consent as an school boards members supporting her concept are being voted out
of office while Biden’s own Secretary of Education essentially directed its propaganda ma-
chine being the American Federation of Teachers to write a letter to the White House which
then the corrupt Biden’s pawn Merrick Garland,Esq. had the FBI use a hash tag and investi-
gations by Wray’s corrupt FBI against parents as the FBI has been corrupt for decades as
correctly stated by Sen Grassley, Esq. and Sen Johnson as they have exposed the corrupt
Clinton and Biden clans for years as both the House and Senate Judiciary Committees are
filled wit evidence agaisnt “The SWAMP” protected by CIGIE as both the Codes of Ethics for
Judges Canons 1 and 2 and Rules of Professional Responsibility violations RPC 8.3.a, 8.3.b
and 8.4 with violations of oath of office, defined as perjury are protected in the Swamp of
Washington D.C. by the U.S District Court District of Columbia its Board of Professional Re-
sponsibility which a over 10,000 pages of complaints, with adopted references including
court transcripts, audio recordings and witness lists. and in Nevada by its corrupt Office of
Disciplinary Conduct as attorneys for AMA, AUIR and my fired attorney Gold Spike Legal’s’
John Taylor Oblad,Esq. have been protected for years by the NV Bar as the Judges and
their law clerks in the Justice Court of Las Vegas under 16PO1647 and 17PO1335 have
been protected by the Committee on Judicial Discipline
the https://nypost.com/2021/07/08/teachers-union-president-randi-weingarten-defends-crit-
ical-race-theory/ and letter defining parents as “domestic terrorists”

2138 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
(202) 225-3971

Subject: Aliante Master Association (AMA), Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community Associa-
tion (AURI) and Firstservice Residential-NV (FSR) Cease and Desist demand regarding
constant violations of our Nevada HOA unit holder rights as well as Federal and State Con-
stitutional rights, comply with State of Nevada and Federal laws and terminate your law
firms contract as they have been accomplices violating 18 U.S.C §3 Accomplices after the
fact and violated 18 U.S.C§4 Misprision of Felony, retaliated agaisnt a federal and state wit-
ness, engaged in fraud, elder abuse, et. al. and which have occurred in a repeated pattern
of agreed upon criminal conduct with specific sceinter intent violated Rules of Professional



Conduct by the HOA’s law firm and Firstservice Residential-NV and its subsidiary Red Rock
Financial Services (RRFS) attorney Koch and Scow’s Steve B. Scow, Esq. having been al-
so protected by the NV Bar

1. TAKE NOTICE: This is a declaration executed under penalty of perjury based upon my
own knowledge and as a member of the Society of Professional Journalists, and publisher
of Inside on the Outside of thomascaggiano.com and freedomnewsdigest.com as well as
prior web sites in other countries having been retaliated agaisnt by the FBI, Las Vegas Po-
lice, and has false police reports filed in the Justice Court of Las Vegas 17PO1335 Firstser-
vice Residential v. Thomas Caggiano, and in the Las Vegas Police by FSR’s former Com-
munity Manager, have along with the HOA Board members, their HOA and FSR law firms
in a repeated pattern of conduct, in structured enterprises, in alleged criminal conduct en-
gaged in racketeering, elder abuse, retaliation known by the above federal, state and county
officials and their staff members violated oaths of office, violated federal and state laws as
the DOJ and FBI attorneys with sceinter intent, including malfeasance in office, and neglect
of official duty defined as official misconduct have in repeated pattern of conduct violated
the”Justice Manual”, https://www.justice.gov/jm/justice-manual, policies, procedures, codes
of ethics, oaths of office including other federal laws, I demand both HOA’s cease and desist
their violations of our NRS unit holders, U.S and NV constitutional rights, and include this
letter per my NRS unit holder rights in the AMA’s Open Session minute remark as I shall at-
tend the AMA Feb 23, 2023 HOA unit holder meeting and present this copy of this letter for
inclusion therein per my HOA unit holder rights stated in State law, and provide me a copy
on CD or flash media the Audio recording of the Feb 23, 2023 meeting and include in future
agendas my request to terminate the contacts of FSR as community manager and the
HOAs law firm https://www.justice.gov/jm/justice-manual.

The HOA President of AMA and AURI being Michael Breault Sr. in both HOAs with unit
holders present stated: ” I am honored to be protected by the FBI” as Committee of Inspec-
tor Generals on Integrity and Efficiency (CIGIE) and its Committee of DOJ, U.S Attorneys
under Obama, Trump and Biden have protected numerous accomplices and enforcement
agencies in the federal government such as DOJ’s Office of Professional Responsibility, U.S
District Court District of Columbia, Appellate Division’s Board of Professional Responsibility,
and Washington Office of Disciplinary Council, DOJ Office of Information Policy, (OIP), As
Mr. Breault Sr. and Stan wright appeared as accomplices during 17PO1335 Justice Court
hearings FSR-NV v. Thomas Caggiano knowingly the filing of a false police report to both
the Las Vegas Police by its former Community manager who resigned as Thomas Caggiano
met teams of police in Las Vegas, provided CD of evidence, and numerous filings of the cor-
ruption of the Justice Court of Las Vegas under 16PO1647 and 17PO1335 as Joyce Win-
ward admitted under oath the HOA and FSR and its accomplices had violated Thomas and
Kathryn Caggiano unit holder rights ( and NV State laws including our US constitutional
right) for years, as the Judges, Court transcriber S. Ott as known by the NV Supreme Court
, State’s Administrative of Court’s destroyed court records and its court transcriber refused
to prepare the court transcripts for the last two court sessions on 17PO1335 which prove the
corruption of the court and FSR and its law firm.
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2. Background and Totality of Circumstances:

a. Violation of 4th Amendment Rights 18 USC § 241 and § 242 and retaliation agaisnt a fed-
eral and state wideness with elder abuse and violations of the Justice Manual and Police
manuals by federal and state representatives, officials and others including 18 U.S.C § 3 Ac-
complice After he Act, 18 U.S C. § 4 Misprision of Felony, other federal laws and by attor-
neys Rules of Professional Conduct RPC 8.3 Maintain the Integrity of the Profession and
8.4 Misconduct, et. al.

b. Per one’s fourth amendment rights defined by the U.S Supreme court as noted within the
U.S. Department of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs NCJ Number 98481 and the Jour-
nal of Criminal Law and Criminology, Volume 74 entitled: ”Fourth Amendment - Totality of
the Circumstances Approach to Probable Cause Based on Informant's Tips - Illinois v
Gates, 103 s Ct 2317 (1983)” and published on https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/ab-
stracts/fourth-amendment-totality-circumstances-approach-probable-cause
Retired with prior 30 year service in Department of Army as civilian, member of elite U.S
Army Acquisition Corps Level III Project Management,, Chief Project Manager’s Office Pro-
gram Management Div, Chief Production Base Modernization’s Engineering Branch for ma-
jor construction, Chief Major RDTE Policy Branch, Chemical engineer, Special Forces, Ac-
tive Army, Reserve Army, National Guard and Pentagon Technical Advisor, Acquisition Busi-
ness manager for ACAT II Billion $ Project with 10,000 cost elements for 40 year life cycle
responsibility. Developer of 1,000 node critical path software for major brilliant classified
weapon system Design, production, logistic, training and other aspects, lead a major Envi-
ronmental Impact Statement (EIS), creator and software program for a historical society as
well as hiking clubs both nationally and internationally pro bono, developer of integrated pro-
graming using numerous computer languages in batch queuing operations to control thou-
sands of work orders integrated innovative control of hundreds of all RDTE funding for a ma-



jor RDTE Command with 4,000 engineers, scientists, and support staff teamed with the
Pentagon on developing for many mission areas its 15 year RDTE fiscal funding levels for
hundreds of programs. Thomas Caggiano was also an assigned International Contract Ne-
gotiator for Corps of Engineers. Prior member Military Comptroller and Scientific societies,
Inside on the Outside’s Publisher, member of Society of Professional Journalists and com-
puter programmer for thomascaggiano.com and freedomnewsdigest.com exposing official
corruption, HOAs, Community management firms, law firms, enforcement agencies includ-
ing U.S Attorneys FBI directors under President Obama, Trump Biden administrations to
U.S House Senate committee and in U.S District courts. Thomas Caggiano was a prior
member of the Democratic party for over 50 years but switched parties after Biden “Left be-
hind” US Citizens Afghan soldiers families with the death of several marines defending Af-
ghan airport in the middle of a city not at a large air base wherein the safe transfer of the
people, soldiers billions of dollars of advanced equipment was left behind. Biden simply
turned the page leaving his disastrous pullout in a fashion in disagreement with his own mili-
tary leadership as a total disgrace with great harm to those LEFT BEHIND/ Both the Clinton
and Biden clan are corrupt and like FSR, the nation’s largest community management firm
has been protected b the FBI for over a decade as elder abuse has been constant from the
FBI, the Las Vegas Police’s Internal Affairs bureau, the Justice Court of Las Vegas which
protected FSR and other accomplices in many hearings under 16PO1647 and 17PO1335
as FSR employees filed a false police report to the Las Vegas Police, and entered the report
as evidence in 17PO1335 as both Michael Breault Sr and Stanley Wright have been aware
the police report and its filing under a declaration of perjury by its series of protected Com-
munity mangers was false and that judicial harassment was constant in those court cases
as the Court repeatedly admonished the Attorney and also noted his court had no jurisdic-
tion to prevent Thomas Caggiano from publishing or entering data into social media ac-
counts and lied to the Court that he did not again request such an unconstitutional ban
which again the court admonished repeatedly in hearing after hearing Steve B. Scow,Esq.
again those violating Res Judicata defined as Judcial Harassment as 16PO1647 was also a
totally meritless filing. Provided evidence to GOP candidates for Senator, Secretary of
State, Treasurer NV Attorney General to replace the corrupt Gov Steve Sisolak (D), NV AG
Ford (D) other corrupt Democrats which include Sen Catherine Cortez-Masto, Esq. who
was also corrupt as NV Attorney General as NV AG Laxalt did direct Thomas Caggiano to
the State’s corrupt NV Committee on Judcial Discipline which can remove judges
(16PO1647, 17PO1335, US District court Distinct of NV Docket as the NV Secretary of
State as show by over 700 MEGS provided me in response to my State of Nevada Public
Access Request her Department engaged in protection of numerous candidates in the 2000
2020 elections for various representatives and officials that have been protecting Firstser-
vice Residential (FSR), HOAs Aliante Master Association (AMA), and Autumn Ridge at
Aliante Community Association (AURI), and their respective law firms FSR’s Koch and
Scow, https://kochscow.com/, and HOA’s Leach Kern Gruchow Anderson Song, http://lkglaw-
firm.com/, and other accomplices that violated oath of office, including 18 U.S.C 2,3,4, 241,
242,1001,1512,1513, et. al. numerous State of NV criminal Statutes and other NRS laws de-
scribing unit holder violations by HOAs previously published and distributed by email to nu-
merous federal, state, county authorities in Clark County and Carson City as well as their
District Attorneys and Municipal Police in Las Vegas, North Las Vegas and Henderson for
in each municipality teams of police interviewed Thomas Caggiano, as Thomas Caggiano
reported criminal conduct. In each municipality the Police filed one or more Case event num-
bers with evidence but in each jurisdiction the respective police manuals, with procedures,
polices, codes of ethics were violated by their superiors allowing FSR and the HOA to con-
tinue violations of State criminal while the NV Real Estate Division, CIC Ombudsman contin-
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ue to protect them protecting FSR and the HOAs for more then a decade as noted in U.S
District Court District of nevada filings, and in meritless filings by FSR with the Justice Court
of Las Vegas by FSR being 16PO1647 which even the Judge Joseph Sciscento repeatedly
in hearing after hearing stated his court had no authority to ban Thomas Caggiano as a pub-
lisher nor in social media from publishing his opinions and evidence. The court ordered a
Mediation Session that occurred on Feb 15, 2017 at the Las Vegas Justice Court’s Neigh-
borhood Justice Center’s Conflict Resolution Session as the FSR attendee via Telephone
was Joyce Winward and the Koch and Scow attorney was Steve B. Scow, Esq. who stated
he also directly represented the HOAs and lied to the media. As noted in the 158 page filing
to remove 17PO1335 FSR and disqualify Judge Joseph Sciscento as he was aware, based
upon testimony by FSR that my HOA unit holder rights had been violated for years which
was also known to FSR Residential Corporate, 1855 Griffin Road, Suite A-330, Dania
Beach, FL 3300. As the court after several hearings advised Thomas Caggiano to file crimi-
nal charges and a civil suit against FSR. FSR had as witnesses the President of both HOAs
AMA and AURI, Michael Breault Jr. who stated before unit holders in both HOAs: “I am hon-
ored to be protected by the FBI Also Stan Wright the Treasurer of the AUIR also appeared
as a wideness as Steve B. Scow, Esq. knowing the admonishment he received by the court,
again submitted a request threat Thomas Caggiano be banned from publishing or entering
his evidence on social media during the initial hearing of 17PO1335 and agaisnt Judge Sci-
sento who repeatedly refused to disqualify himself as the Judge violated federal laws, state
laws and Codes of Ethics Judicial Canons as based upon the court record provided the NV
Attorney General Adam Laxalt, Esq. he directed I file complaints to the Committee on Judi-
cial Discipline which could remove the judge and the NV Real Estate Division which could
remove Firstservice Residential from any Community management service contract in Neva-
da, as its Corporate office has been knowledgeable and accomplice’s complaints were filed
via FSR’s Connect System with none of them ever responded, as mandatory additions to
agenda and witnesses at alleged violations in requested Open Session was also violated, as
have many NRS crimes and other mandatory compliance actions. to prevent detection and
apprehension. and also force both HOAs to remove Board members and be restructured
but has protected Firstservice Residential and the HOAs for years known by the Department
of Business and Industry, its Nevada Real Estate Division, CIC Ombudsman and its trainer
Antonio Brown who without notice as Thomas Caggiano had participated in several such
training courses understanding HOA unit holder rights and filing of complaints to the corrupt
NV Real Estate Dvision and CIC Ombudsman which like the NV Attorney Ford, Esq (D) who
has protected Gov Sisolak (D), and many others being NV Federal Senators Catherine Cor-
tez-Masto, Esq. (D), Sen Jacky Rosen (D), my Congressman Steve Horsford (D), Clark
County Commissioners all Democrats for over a Decade, and other accomplices protected
by Gov Sisolak (D) now vote out of office and was the prior chair of the infested Clark
County Commission as a 46 page record is published by the Clerk of Clark County exposing
its corruption noted in its own minutes of noted below:

http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com
http://thoamscaggiano.com/freedomnewsdigest.com


,

available at
https://clark.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=17&clip_id=5690&meta_id=1157730

c. The NV Attorney General Ford,Esq (D) provided 200 pages of my complaints and distrib-
uted records to federal, state agencies and the Las Vegas Review Journal that has pro-
tected the massive corruption in Clark County for over a decade also known by other news
media. , Clark County Commissioners and District Attorney Wolfson,Esq. known by the Car-
son City Board of Supervisors and District Attorney of which Clark County and Washoe
County Democratic machine holds and the only two District that voted for these representa-
tives and officials protected during the 2020 and 2022 Election process by the Secretary of
State Barbara Cegavske as NV election laws, and oath office as well as numerous federal
crimes were violated in its Codes of Ethics and other requirements known to the Secretary
of State which as also protected Firstservice Residential and other accomplices. as her of-
fice in response to a request for records provided over 700 MEGS of emails and other rele-
vant records and Members of the House violating his oath of office, and numerous federal
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laws as the NV Secretary of State has protected these entities and other accomplices to in-
clude U.S Attorney General Merrick Garland, CIGIE, OGIS, DOJ Office of Professional Re-
sponsibility, U.S Attorney District of NV and series of NV FBI Special Agents in Charge and
their ASACS under the Obama, Trump and Biden Administrations. In writing banned me
from participating in additional training courses in on-line sessions of which transcripts are
available. as both the FBI, NV Real Estate Division, Las Vegas Police Internal Affairs Bu-
reau to prevent further disclosure without any due process and violating my federal and
state civl rights retaliated against Thomas Caggiano and continue to be accomplices even
after Gov Sisolak has been voted out of office as his accomplice NV AG Ford and Clark
County District Attorney Wolfson, Esq. were also protected by the FBI, U.S Attorney District
of Nevada and other accomplices after the fact violating their oaths of office defined as per-
jury as a Special Counsel was recommended years ago to the State of nevada and a 46
page filing was made to the Clark County Commission and has been adopted by reference
in over a hundred pages of emails as the NV Secretary of State that licenses Firstservice
Residential and the HOAs provided me after months of delay 13 emails containing over 700
Megs of relevant evidence per “Totality of Circumstances” evacuation methods directed by
the U.S Supreme court decision and the NV Bar protected their law firms known to Sen Cor-
tez-Masto,Esq., Sen Jacky Rosen, Rep Horsford, my State Senator Pat Spearman and As-
semblywoman all Democrats as the NV People voted Gov Sisolak (D) out of office as he al-
so protected the Clark County Commissions all Democrats for over a decade as their own
minutes of including the Justice Manual and municipal Police Manuals practices, proce-
dures, polices and Codes of Ethics therein. upon receiving my complaint agaisnt Biden
Harris directed I file the complaints t the Department of Justice which protected them. Addi-
tional data was input by the Federal Trade Commission Case file 121203437 and the Feder-
al Consumer Financial Protection Bureau complaint 200814-4366885 by these federal agen-
cies into the FTC’s Consumer Sentinel Network accessible by thousands of enforcement
agencies worldwide. In addition, based upon false responses from Firstservice Residential
regarding production of records, audio records, and examination of records wilfully denied
by the HOAs and FSR for years, the Better Business Bureau directed i file criminal com-
plains to the NV Attorney General other violations of our NRS unit holder rights to the NV
Real Estate Division which as protected FSR the HOAs as then NV AG Laxalt directed Tho-
mas Caggiano to the Commission on Judicial Discipline which protected judges their law
clerks in the Las Vegas Justice court 16PO1346, 17PO1335 and the NV Real Estate Divi-
sion has protected the HOA FSR which could have their licenses revoked by these corrupt
enforcement agencies known by the State of Nevada’s Supreme Court’s SUPPORTING
ATTORNEY, Administrator of courts Katherine Stocks, Las Vegas Justice Court mediation
Works Supervisor April Thomas, federal agencies including CIGIE, DOJ OPR, DOJ OIP,
NARA, OGIS, and Las Vegs Review Journal and other Las Vegas news media. which have
bee protected by the U.S Attorney District of Nevada and FBI Special Agents in Charge
under the Obama, Trump and Biden administrations.

d. Additional referenced exhibits:

(1). Federal Justice Manual https://www.justice.gov/jm/jm-9-27000-principles-federal-prose-
cution
(2). https://www.ojp.gov/ncjrs/virtual-library/abstracts/fourth-amendment-totality-circumstan-
ces-approach-probable-cause
Fourth Amendment - Totality of the Circumstances Approach to Probable Cause Based on
Informant's Tips - Illinois v Gates, 103 s Ct 2317 (1983)
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e. FSR false police report and Court filings under 17PO1335 included this false report as
perjury, adn destruction of court records by the Court to prevent court transcripts adn Court
videos from being published as evidence continues.

False Police Report field in Las Vegas Police and also field in State of Nevada Justice Court
of Las Vegas 17PO1335 Firstservice Residential v. Thomas Caggiano as the Court OR-
DERED Firstservice Residential to produce HOA records after each HOA meeting to Tho-
mas Caggiano for which Criminal and Civil Contempt of Court have occurred since Dec 11,
2017



f. Below is a part of NRS violations that have occurred and continue along with with NRS
definitions:

NRS 1 93.01 7 “Knowingly” defined. “Knowingly” imports a knowledge that the facts exist
which constitute the act or omission of a crime, does not require knowledge of its unlawful-
ness. Knowledge of any particular fact may be inferred from the knowledge of such other
facts as should put an ordinarily prudent person upon inquiry.

NRS 1 93.01 75 “Malice” “maliciously” defined. “Malice” “maliciously” import an evil intent,
wish or design to vex, annoy or injure another person. Malice may be inferred from an act
done in willful disregard of the rights of another, or an act wrongfully done without just cause
or excuse, or an act or omission of duty betraying a willful disregard of social duty.

NRS 1 93.01 8 “Neglect,” “negligence,” “negligent” “negligently” defined. “Neglect,” “negli-
gence,” “negligent” “negligently” import a want of such attention to the nature or probable
consequences of an act or omission as an ordinarily prudent person usually exercises in his
or her own business. FAILURE TO PERFORM ONE’s OFFICIAL DUTY.

NRS 1 93.1 70 Prohibited act is misdemeanor when no penalty imposed. Whenever the per-
formance of any act is prohibited by any statute, no penalty for the violation of such statute
is imposed, the committing of such act shall be a misdemeanor.



NRS 1 93.200 Intent: How manifested. Intention is manifested by the circumstances con-
nected with the perpetration of the offense, the sound mind discretion of the person ac-
cused.

NRS 1 93.1 30 Categories punishment of felonies. [Effective through June 30, 2020.] 1 . Ex-
cept when a person is convicted of a category A felony, except as otherwise provided by
specific statute, a person convicted of a felony shall be sentenced to a minimum term a
maximum term of imprisonment which must be within the limits prescribed by the applicable
statute, unless the statute in force at the time of commission of the felony prescribed a dif-
ferent penalty. The minimum term of imprisonment that may be imposed must not exceed 40
percent of the maximum term imposed. 2. Except as otherwise provided by specific statute,
for each felony committed on or after July 1 , 1 995: (a) A category A felony is a felony for
which a sentence of death or imprisonment in the state prison for life with or without the pos-
sibility of parole may be imposed, as provided by specific statute. (b) A category B felony is
a felony for which the minimum term of imprisonment in the state prison that may be im-
posed is not less than 1 year the maximum term of imprisonment that may be imposed is
not more than 20 years, as provided by specific statute. (c) A category C felony is a felony
for which a court shall sentence a convicted person to imprisonment in the state prison for a
minimum term of not less than 1 year a maximum term of not more than 5 years. In addition
to any other penalty, the court may impose a fine of not more than $1 0,000, unless a great-
er fine is authorized or required by statute. (d) A category D felony is a felony for which a
court shall sentence a convicted person to imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum
term of not less than 1 year a maximum term of not more than 4 years. In addition to any
other penalty, the court may impose a fine of not more than $5,000, unless a greater fine is
authorized or required by statute. (e) A category E felony is a felony for which a court shall
sentence a convicted person to imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum term of not
less than 1 year a maximum term of not more than 4 years. Except as otherwise provided
in paragraph (b) of subsection 1 of NRS 1 76A.1 00, upon sentencing a person who is found
guilty of a category E felony, the court shall suspend the execution of the sentence grant
probation to the person upon such conditions as the court deems appropriate. Such condi-
tions of probation may include, but are not limited to, requiring the person to serve a term of
confinement of not more than 1 year in the county jail. In addition to any other penalty, the
court may impose a fine of not more than $5,000, unless a greater penalty is authorized or
required by statute.

NRS 1 93.1 60 Penalty for misdemeanor by corporations when not fixed by statute. In all
cases where a corporation is convicted of an offense for the commission of which a natural
person would be punishable as for a misdemeanor, there is no other punishment prescribed
by law, the corporation is punishable by a fine not exceeding $1 ,000.

NRS 1 93.1 67 Additional penalty: Certain crimes committed against person 60 years of age
or older or against vulnerable person.

3. In determining the length of the additional penalty imposed pursuant to this section, the
court shall consider the following information: (a) The facts circumstances of the crime or
criminal violation; (b) The criminal history of the person; (c) The impact of the crime or crimi-
nal violation on any victim; (d) Any mitigating factors presented by the person; (e) Any other
relevant information.

NRS 1 93.1 90 To constitute crime there must be unity of act intent. In every crime or public



offense there must exist a union, or joint operation of act intention, or criminal negligence.

NRS 1 93.040 Intent to defraud. Whenever an intent to defraud: 1 . Shall be made an ele-
ment of an offense, it shall be sufficient if an intent appears to defraud any person, associa-
tion or body politic or corporation, whatever. 2. Constitutes a part of a crime, it is not neces-
sary to aver or prove an intent to defraud any particular person.

NRS 1 93.090 Civil remedies preserved. The omission to specify or affirm in this title any li-
ability to any damages, penalty, forfeiture or other remedy imposed by law, allowed to be re-
covered or enforced in any civil action or proceeding, for any act or omission declared pun-
ishable in this title, shall not affect any right to recover or enforce the same.

NRS 1 93.300 Punishment for contempt. A criminal act which at the same time constitutes
contempt of court, has been punished as such, may also be punished as a crime, but in
such case the punishment for contempt may be considered in mitigation.

NRS 1 93.320 Omission to perform duty: When not punishable. No person shall be pun-
ished for an omission to perform an act when such act has been performed by another act-
ing in the person’s behalf competent to perform it.

NRS 1 93.330 Punishment for attempts. 1 . An act done with the intent to commit a crime,
tending but failing to accomplish it, is an attempt to commit that crime. A person who at-
tempts to commit a crime, unless a different penalty is prescribed by statute, shall be pun-
ished as follows: (a) If the person is convicted of: (1 ) Attempt to commit a category A felony,
for a category B felony by imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum term of not less
than 2 years a maximum term of not more than 20 years. (2) Attempt to commit a category
B felony for which the maximum term of imprisonment authorized by statute is greater than
1 0 years, for a category B felony by imprisonment in the state prison for a minimum term of
not less than 1 year a maximum term of not more than 1 0 years. (3) Attempt to commit a
category B felony for which the maximum term of imprisonment authorized by statute is 1 0
years or less, for a category C felony as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30. (4) Attempt to commit a
category C felony, for a category D felony as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30, or for a gross mis-
demeanor by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than 364 days, or by a fine of not
more than $2,000, or by both fine imprisonment. (5) Attempt to commit a category D felony,
for a category E felony as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30, or for a gross misdemeanor by impris-
onment in the county jail for not more than 364 days, or by a fine of not more than $2,000,
or by both fine imprisonment. (6) Attempt to commit a category E felony, for a category E
felony as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30, or for a gross misdemeanor by imprisonment in the
county jail for not more than 364 days, or by a fine of not more than $2,000, or by both fine
imprisonment. (b) If the person is convicted of attempt to commit a misdemeanor, a gross
misdemeanor or a felony for which a category is not designated by statute, by imprisonment
for not more than one-half the longest term authorized by statute, or by a fine of not more
than one-half the largest sum, prescribed upon conviction for the commission of the offense
attempted, or by both fine imprisonment. 2. Nothing in this section protects a person who, in
an unsuccessful attempt to commit one crime, does commit another different one, from the
punishment prescribed for the crime actually committed. A person may be convicted of an
attempt to commit a crime, although it appears on the trial that the crime was consummated,
unless the court in its discretion discharges the jury directs the defendant to be tried for the
crime itself.



NRS 1 99.1 30 False affidavit or complaint to effect arrest or search. 1 . A person who
makes, executes or signs or causes to be made, executed or signed, any false or fictitious
affidavit, complaint, deposition, or other instrument in writing before any officer or person au-
thorized to administer oaths, for the purpose or with the intent of securing a warrant for the
arrest of any other person, or for the purpose of securing a warrant for the searching of the
premises, goods, chattels or effects, or of seizing the goods, chattels or effects, or of seizing
anything in the possession of any other person, is guilty of perjury which is a category D fel-
ony. 2. A person who commits any of the acts or offenses defined or set out in subsection 1
shall be punished as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30.

NRS 1 99.145 Statement made in declaration under penalty of perjury. A person who, in a
declaration made under penalty of perjury: 1 . Makes a willful false statement in a matter
material to the issue or point in question; or 2. Willfully makes an unqualified statement of
that which the person does not know to be true, or subsection 1 or 2, is guilty of perjury or
subornation of perjury, as the case may be, which is a category D felony shall be punished
as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30.

NRS 1 99.1 50 Attempt to suborn perjury. Every person who, without giving, offering or
promising a bribe, shall incite or attempt to procure another to commit perjury, or to offer any
false evidence, or to withhold true testimony, though no perjury be committed or false evi-
dence offered or true testimony withheld, shall be guilty of a gross misdemeanor.

NRS 1 99.21 0 Offering false evidence. A person who, upon any trial, hearing, inquiry, inves-
tigation or other proceeding authorized by law, offers or procures to be offered in evidence,
as genuine, any book, paper, document, record or other instrument in writing, knowing the
same to have been forged or fraudulently altered, is guilty of a category D felony shall be
punished as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30.

NRS 1 99.220 Destroying evidence. Every person who, with intent to conceal the commis-
sion of any felony, or to protect or conceal the identity of any person committing the same,
or with intent to delay or hinder the administration of the law or to prevent the production
thereof at any time, in any court or before any officer, tribunal, judge or magistrate, shall will-
fully destroy, alter, erase, obliterate or conceal any book, paper, record, writing, instrument
or thing shall be guilty of a gross misdemeanor.

NRS 1 99.230 Preventing or dissuading person from testifying or producing evidence. A per-
son who, by persuasion, force, threat, intimidation, deception or otherwise, with the intent to
obstruct the course of justice, prevents or attempts to prevent another person from appear-
ing before any court, or person authorized to subpoena witnesses, as a witness in any ac-
tion, investigation or other official proceeding, or causes or induces another person to be ab-
sent from such a proceeding or evade the process which requires the person to appear as a
witness to testify or produce a record, document or other object, shall be punished:

NRS 1 99.240 Bribing or intimidating witness to influence testimony. A person who: 1 .
Gives, offers or promises directly or indirectly any compensation, gratuity or reward to any
witness or person who may be called as a witness in an official proceeding, upon an agree-
ment or understanding that his or her testimony will be thereby influenced; or 2. Uses any
force, threat, intimidation or deception with the intent to: (a) Influence the testimony of any
witness or person who may be called as a witness in an official proceeding; (b) Cause or in-
duce him or her to give false testimony or to withhold true testimony; or (c) Cause or induce



him or her to withhold a record, document or other object from the proceeding, NRS 1
99.305 Preventing or dissuading victim, person acting on behalf of victim, or witness from
reporting crime, commencing prosecution or causing arrest. 1 . A person who, by intimidat-
ing or threatening another person, prevents or dissuades a victim of a crime, a person act-
ing on behalf of the victim or a witness from: (a) Reporting a crime or possible crime to a: (1
) Judge; (2) Peace officer; (4) Prosecuting attorney;

NRS 1 99.31 0 Malicious prosecution. A person who maliciously without probable cause
therefore, causes or attempts to cause another person to be arrested or proceeded against
for any crime of which that person is innocent: 1 . If the crime is a felony, is guilty of a cate-
gory D felony shall be punished as provided in NRS 1 93.1 30; 2. If the crime is a gross
misdemeanor or misdemeanor, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

NRS 1 99.320 Inducing lawsuit. Every person who shall on his or her behalf bring or insti-
gate, incite or encourage another to bring, any false suit at law or in equity, in any court of
this State, with intent thereby to distress or harass a defendant therein, shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor.

NRS 1 99.340 Criminal contempt. Every person who shall commit a contempt of court of
any one of the following kinds shall be guilty of a misdemeanor: 1 . Disorderly, contemptu-
ous or insolent behavior committed during the sitting of the court, in its immediate view
presence, directly tending to interrupt its proceedings or to impair the respect due to its au-
thority; 2. Behavior of like character in the presence of a referee, while actually engaged in a
trial or hearing pursuant to an order of court, or in the presence of a jury while actually sitting
in the trial of a cause or upon an inquest or other proceeding authorized by law; 3. Breach of
the peace, noise or other disturbance directly tending to interrupt the proceedings of a court,
jury or referee; 4. Willful disobedience to the lawful process or mate of a court;

NRS 1 99.480 Penalties. 2. If the conspiracy subjects the conspirators to criminal liability
under NRS 207.400, they shall be punished in the manner provided in NRS 207.400. 3.
Whenever two or more persons conspire: (a) To commit any crime other than those set forth
in subsections 1 2, no punishment is otherwise prescribed by law; (b) Falsely maliciously
to procure another to be arrested or proceeded against for a crime; (c) Falsely to institute or
maintain any action or proceeding; (d) To cheat or defraud another out of any property by
unlawful or fraudulent means;

NRS 1 99.490 Overt act not necessary. In any such proceeding for violation of NRS 1
99.480, it shall not be necessary to prove that any overt act was done in pursuance of such
unlawful conspiracy or combination.

NRS 200.571 Harassment: Definition; penalties.
1 . A person is guilty of harassment if: (a) Without lawful authority, the person knowingly
threatens: (1 ) To cause bodily injury in the future to the person threatened or to any other
person; (2) To cause physical damage to the property of another person; (3) To subject the
person threatened or any other person to physical confinement or restraint; or (4) To do any
act which is intended to substantially harm the person threatened or any other person with
respect to his or her physical or mental health or safety; (b) The person by words or con-
duct places the person receiving the threat in reasonable fear that the threat will be carried
out. 2. Except where the provisions of subsection 2, 3 or 4 of NRS 200.575 are applicable, a
person who is guilty of harassment: (a) For the first offense, is guilty of a misdemeanor. (b)



For the second or any subsequent offense, is guilty of a gross misdemeanor. 3. The penal-
ties provided in this section do not preclude the victim from seeking any other legal remedy
available. TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE of Res Judicata Collateral Estoppel

NRS 207.1 85 Penalty for commission of certain unlawful acts by reason of actual national
origin or expression of another person or group of persons.

NRS 207.280 False reporting of crimes unlawful. Every person who deliberately reports to
any police officer, sheriff, district attorney, deputy sheriff, deputy district attorney or member
of the Department of Public Safety that a felony or misdemeanor has been committed,
which causes a law enforcement agency to conduct a criminal or internal investigation,
knowing such report to be false, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

NRS 207.195 Use of monetary instrument or other property representing proceeds or de-
rived from unlawful activity; conducting financial transaction concerning monetary instrument
or other property derived from unlawful activity; conducting financial transaction with intent
to evade certain federal or state laws.

NRS 207.230 Acting without lawful authority. Every person who shall, in any case not other-
wise specially provided for, do any act for the doing of which a license or other authority is
required by law, without having such license or other authority as required by law, shall be
guilty of a misdemeanor.

NRS 207.350 Definitions. RACKETEERING

1 0. Extortion; 28. Obtaining possession of money or property valued at $650 or more, or
obtaining a signature by means of false pretenses; 29. Perjury or subornation of perjury; 30.
Offering false evidence;

NRS 207.370 “Criminal syndicate” defined. “Criminal syndicate” means any combination of
persons, so structured that the organization will continue its operation even if individual
members enter or leave the organization, which engages in or has the purpose of engaging
in racketeering activity.

NRS 207.380 “Enterprise” defined. “Enterprise” includes: 1 . Any natural person, sole pro-
prietorship, partnership, corporation, business trust or other legal entity

NRS 207.390 “Racketeering activity” defined. “Racketeering activity” means engaging in at
least two crimes related to racketeering that have the same or similar pattern, intents, re-
sults, accomplices, victims or methods of commission, or are otherwise interrelated by dis-
tinguishing characteristics are not isolated incidents, if at least one of the incidents occurred
after July 1 , 1 983, the last of the incidents occurred within 5 years after a prior commission
of a crime related to racketeering.

NRS 207.400 Unlawful acts; penalties.
1 . It is unlawful for a person: (a) Who has with criminal intent received any proceeds de-
rived, directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity to use or invest, whether directly or indi-
rectly, any part of the proceeds, or the proceeds derived from the investment or use thereof,
in the acquisition of:
NRS 207.400 Unlawful acts; penalties.



1 . It is unlawful for a person: (a) Who has with criminal intent received any proceeds de-
rived, directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity to use or invest, whether directly or indi-
rectly, any part of the proceeds, or the proceeds derived from the investment or use thereof,
in the acquisition of: (1 ) Any title to or any right, interest or equity in real property; or (2) Any
interest in or the establishment or operation of any enterprise. (b) Through racketeering ac-
tivity to acquire or maintain, directly or indirectly, any interest in or control of any enterprise.
(c) Who is employed by or associated with any enterprise to conduct or participate, directly
or indirectly, in: (1 ) The affairs of the enterprise through racketeering activity; or (2) Racket-
eering activity through the affairs of the enterprise. (d) Intentionally to organize, manage, di-
rect, supervise or f (j) To conspire to violate any of the provisions of this section. 2. A person
who violates this section is guilty of a category B felony shall be punished by imprisonment
in the state prison for a minimum term of not less than 5 years a maximum term of not more
than 20 years, may be further punished by a fine of not more than $25,000.

Codes of Ethics Rules of Professional Conduct (attorneys) Canons (judges)

For Court videos, court order, witness lists, press releases, other complaints see
thomascaggiano.com as previously published records are noted below including records
that have been recently published available on http://thomascaggiano.com which includes
700 Megs of records obtained from the State of nevada Secretary of State and more then
200 pages of records and complaints filed wit the NV Attorney General Ford, Esq. as the
new governor=elect Joseph Lombardo his Lt Governor -Elect Stravos Anthony have been
provided hundreds of records concerning the protection of Firstservice Residential, the
HOAs their attorneys by the Gov Sisolak who was voted out of office’s Department of Busi-
ness and Industry’s Nevada Real Estate Division and CIC Ombudsman that have protected
Firstservice Residential, Aliante master Association, Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community
Association, Red Rock Financial Service, Koch and Scow LLP’s Steve B. Scow, Esq. as
the knew Chair of the House Judiciary Committee Rep Jim Jordan, Esq. is expected to
undertake massive investigations agaisnt U.S Attorney General Merrick Garland Esq, FBI
director Chris Wray, Esq. as more then a dozen whistle blowers have also notified the Rank-
ing member of the Senate Judiciary Committee Sen Grassley, Esq, Senator Johnson both
who won re-election issued a 1,000 page report on the corruption of the Department of Jus-
tice FBI stating the FBI has been corrupt for decades an is rotten to the core as the U.S
District court District of Columbia’s Board of Professional Responsibility, the Washington
District of Columbia’s Office of Discipline directed I file my complaint with additional evi-
dence to the FBI’s Office of Professional Responsibility as CIGIE, OSC and DOJ’s OPR
have more then 10,000 pages of evidence thousands of pages of additional records
which include U.S District Court filings in the 9th, 3rd Districts available for many years as pu-
bic records. The U.S District court filings by Thomas Caggiano include U.S District Court
judges in Nevada and numerous U.S Attorney Generals that have protected the FBI under
the Obama, Trump and Biden administrations. Noted below as Pubic records accessible to
the Public by PACER as the Federal Trade Commission in file 121203437, the Federal Con-
sumer Protection Bureau which filed complaint 20014-5366885 also into the FTC’s Consum-
er Sentinel Network for as stated by the President of both HOAs during HOA meetings Mi-
chael Breault stated: ” I am honored to be protected by the FBI”

4. Other prior and or currently published referenced adopted exhibits See http://thomascag-
giano.com/index.pdf adn http://thomascaggiano.com for updates.
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See http://thomascaggiano.com/LASVEGASCOURT4withtranscripts
http://thomascaggiano.com/COMPLAINTWINWARD.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/JOSHUAROSER.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/POLICE02.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/MARKGIBBONS.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/OZZIEFUMO.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/NVJC.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/NVAOC.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/180511CJD.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/1 70328CJD.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/1 80717COURT.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/HORSFORD3.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/ROSEN.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/ROSEN2.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/MASTO2.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/KaLANIHOO.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CORBINSETI.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CIC.pdf http://thomascaggiano.com/CLARKCOUNTYNV.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/NVSPECIALPROSECUTOR.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/nevada/

5. Also adopted by reference are the Justice Court of Las Vegas court records on
16PO1647 and 17PO1335 Firstservice Residential FSR v. Thomas Caggiano court records,
complaints filed with NV Attorney General, Office of Governor Sandoval (R) then Sisolak
(D), Police in Las Vegas, North Las Vegas Henderson, Clark County Sheriff Joseph Lom-
bard as is assistant sheriff Charles Hank, Las Vegas Metro Police Internal Affairs Bureau,
Las Vegas Metro Police Civilian Review Board, Better Business Bureau (BBB), CIC om-
budsman, Nevada Rel Estate Division, Committee on Judcial Discipline, Nevada Bar Coun-
cil, U.S district court of Nevada, U.S Attorney district of Nevada District of Nevada, FBI in
Las Vegas, State of Nevada Judicial Counsel, Department of Justice, U.S District Courts of
Nevada District of Columbia’s Executive Attorney Department of Justice’s Office of Profes-
sional Responsibility agaisnt U.S Attorneys FBI director, FBI FOIA office Special Agents in
charge, agents, CLARK COUNTY COMMISSION official minutes, Clark County Commis-
sioners, Clark County Treasurer, Secretary of State, Federal Senator Cortez-Masto, Esq.,
Sen Jacky Roser, Congressman Horsford, North Las Vegas Mayor Ward Councilman,
North Las Vegas City Attorney Deputy Attorney, http://thomascaggiano.com/NLVEVI-
DENCE.pdf, Judge for Justice Court of Las Vegas, Department 2, Court Transcriber Shawn
Ott, State of NV Administrator of Courts http://thomascaggiano.com/NVAOC.pdf, others
noted on http://thomascaggiano.com/SUMMARYEVIDENCE.pdf, http;//thomascaggia-
no.com/CLARKCOUNTYTREASURER.pdf, Clark County Chief Financial officer, Mayor of
Las Vegas Ward Councilman, dozens of police who referenced me to the FBI in Las Vegas
after meetings with me in teams as many prepared Case event numbers which several in-
cluded CDs of evidence other documents including those filed to the NV AG Laxalt NV AG
Ford,http://thomascaggiano.com/TREASURER.pdf http://thomascaggiano.com/SPECIAL-
PROSECUTOR.pdf as well as U.S District Court http://thomascaggiano.com/USCOURT001
.pdf,http://thomascaggiano.com/BOPRED.pdf known to US. District Court District of Neva-
da Chief Judge Navarro others http://thomascaggiano.com/EOUSA.pdf, http://thomascag-
giano.com/USCOURT001 .pdf

http://thomascaggiano.com/NVAOC.pdf


6. Additional emails with distribution listings are provided below for clarification:

Email Jun 21, 2021 is provided below:

thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com> Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 5:05 AM
To: "steven.parker" <steven.parker@fsresidential.com>, "corbin.seti" <corbin.seti@fsresi-
dential.com>, autumnridgeataliante <autumnridgeataliante@fsrnevada.com>, AlianteMaster
<AlianteMaster@fsrnevada.com>, "joshua.roser" <joshua.roser@fsresidential.com>, Janelle
Fuhrmann <Janelle.Fuhrmann@fsresidential.com>, John Leach <JLeach@leachjohn-
son.com>, Steve Scow <sscow@kochscow.com>, Keith Moyer <kmoyer@reviewjour-
nal.com>, Joyce Winward <joyce.winward@fsresidential.com>, Elizabeth Polanco <Eliza-
beth.Polanco@fsresidential.com>, TERALYN THOMPSON <tlthompson@red.nv.gov>,
ccdista <ccdista@clarkcountynv.gov>, CCDISTG@clarkcountynv.gov, thomas caggiano
<thomascaggiano@gmail.com>, rappleton@reviewjournal.com, leej <leej@cityofnorthlasve-
gas.com>, "leslie.olson" <leslie.olson@business.nv.gov>, CICOmbudsman <CICOmbuds-
man@red.state.nv.us>, "ARBrown@red.nv.gov" <ARBrown@red.nv.gov>, info <info@neva-
dagop.org>, info <info@nvdems.com>, stavrosanthony@gmail.com, steven.hors-
ford@mail.house.gov, ariana_morales@cortezmasto.senate.gov, Jim Haye <hayej@cityof-
northlasvegas.com>, IAB <IAB@lvmpd.com>, NWAC@lvmpd.com, Clara.Tho-
mas@asm.state.nv.us, clochhead <clochhead@reviewjournal.com>, SSebelius@review-
journal.com, akane@reviewjournal.com, Erik Pappa <epappa@clarkcountynv.gov>,
"Pat.Spearman" <Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us>, Daniele.MonroeMore-
no@asm.state.nv.us, DAInfo <DAInfo@clarkcountyda.com>, david.ferriero@nara.gov, ogc-
cela <ogccela@fec.gov>, OGIS <ogis@nara.gov>

Better Business Bureau of Utah

To:
thomas caggiano

Subject: Complaint has been sent to the business

Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court
North Las Vegas, NV, 89084 USA

Dear Thomas Caggiano:

Thank you for contacting the Better Business Bureau. This message is in regard to your
complaint submitted on 6/20/2021 against FirstService Residential, Nevada, LLC. Your
complaint was assigned ID 15575495.

Now that I have filed, what is the next step?

We have forwarded your complaint to the business for their response. We have asked
the business to reply promptly, but some disputes may take longer than others to con-
clude. Please be patient as we work to ensure that your concerns are addressed.

https://bluecomplaints.bbb.org/Message.aspx?msg=42785284&chk=LrCM1Kxbote4XFg0DyZWKw


What if I do not agree with the response from the business?

It is important for both parties to maintain realistic expectations respond in a professio-
nal, fair courteous manner. Our goal is for you the business to be able to work towards
an amicable solution. Should this prove difficult, we may offer you the business the op-
portunity to participate in binding arbitration. More information about these options can
be found at www.bbb.org

What happens if a business does not respond?

BBB will make every effort to obtain a response from the business, but some busi-
nesses simply do not ever contact us. BBB is not an enforcement agency. We cannot
force a business to respond. However, failure to do so may result in a negative impact
on their BBB rating, which may drive away future customers. BBB can also refer you to
other agencies that may be able to assist you, depending on the specific nature of your
complaint.

Feedback from consumers is vital to BBB. We appreciate your willingness to report this
information to us. We look forward to helping you the business work toward a resolu-
tion. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any additional questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Lindsey Hodges

What is the next step?
The Better Business Bureau is waiting for a response from the business in regards to
this complaint.

There is no action for you to take at this time. We will contact you when we next require
your input.

Below is the well known complaint by the corrupt Swamp in the State of NV protected
by Obama, Trump, Biden administrations, Democrats Republicans Sen Cortez-Masto,
Rosen, Horsford, Titus, Susie Lee Amodei, Comey, Wray, Laxalt, Ford, Clark County
Commissions all democrats, Clark County DA, Sheriff Lombardo who is also the corrupt
Chief of Police proteced by Civilian Review Board the Metro Fiscal Affairs Committee
composed of a public member, 2 Clark County Commissioners 2 Las Vegas Council-
man Police in Las Vegas, North Las Vegas, Henderson,

more simply google in quotes "thomascaggiano.com"

read HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/SISOLAK6.pdf HTTP://thomascaggia-
no.com/WHITEHOUSE.pdf to understand how utterly corrupt THE Government is at all
levels federal, state, county municipal in Federal govt, their courts, NV, NJ, Washington



DC HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/BOPRED.pdf,
HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/AAG.pdf, HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/INJUSTICES-
CALE.pdf a corrupt County with a two tiered system of tyranny Injustice as Constitu-
tions, laws, criminal codes, Codes of Ethics for Judges Attorneys, oaths of office when
violated is perjury, Acts of Conspiracy is Sting Operating Procedure with retaliation
against those that report the corruption in government by government, DO NOT BE
AFRAID only you can harm your eternal soul as the motto of NV is Battle Born. Expect
retaliation by the government as my wife I have now been retaliated against with others
for over 20 YEARS. as noted on thomascaggiano.com, http://thomascaggiano.com/ne-
vada/, HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/northlasvegas/, http://thomascaggiano.com/corrup-
tion.pdf (NJ), HTTP://thomascaggiano.com/CEMK.pdf , the Department of Justice man-
ual Las Vegas Police manuals are for show only http://thomascaggia-
no.com/CCCRB.pdf

We the people can force term limits by voting out all incumbents at al levels

Read http://thomascaggiano.com/FTC.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/WILLIAMBARR.pdf,
http://thomascaggiano.com/MERRICKGARL.pdf,
http://thomscaggiano.com/USATTORNEY.pdf,
http://thomascaggiano.com/SESSIONS.pdf,
http:///thomascaggiano.com/FTC.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/MUELLERDA.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/NVDA.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/NVDA2.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/EOUSA.pdf
http://thomascaggiano.com/CIGIE.mp3 5 minute voice record exapaining why the US
is so corrupt protected by the 73 IGs on CIGIE that report directly to the president of
USA Congress as the FBI is a totally corrupt enterprise no matter who is in control of
Congress House Senate oversight committees, DOJ office of Professional Responsibil-
ity, IG OSC, or in US District Courts in 3rd, 9th
US District Court District of Columbia http://thomascaggiano.com/OIGWRAY.pdf,
http://thomascaggiano.com/BOPRED.pdf

--------------------------------------

To: info@sn.bbb.org, AlianteMaster <AlianteMaster@fsrnevada.com>, autumnridgeataliante
<autumnridgeataliante@fsrnevada.com>, steven.horsford@mail.house.gov, "steven.parker"
<steven.parker@fsresidential.com>, "corbin.seti" <corbin.seti@fsresidential.com>, Steve
Scow <sscow@kochscow.com>, Teralyn Lewis <teralyn.lewis@red.nv.gov>, "leslie.olson"
<leslie.olson@business.nv.gov>, Court Reporting <NVCCRB@gmail.com>, "joshua.roser"
<joshua.roser@fsresidential.com>, Janelle Fuhrmann <Janelle.Fuhrmann@fsresiden-
tial.com>, Elizabeth Polanco <Elizabeth.Polanco@fsresidential.com>, Joyce Winward
<joyce.winward@fsresidential.com>, leej <leej@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>, Press
<Press@catherinecortezmasto.com>, press@nevadagop.org, info <info@nvdems.com>, info
<info@nevadagop.org>, "dawn.hughes" <dawn.hughes@fsresidential.com>, dara_co-
hen@rosen.senate.gov, Daniele.MonroeMoreno@asm.state.nv.us, "Pat.Spearman"
<Pat.Spearman@sen.state.nv.us>, clochhead <clochhead@reviewjournal.com>, au-



thorvdh@gmail.com, "ARBrown@red.nv.gov" <ARBrown@red.nv.gov>, CICOmbudsman <CI-
COmbudsman@red.state.nv.us>, "cigie.information" <cigie.information@cigie.gov>

I attempted to file electronically but BBB web site timed out during the verification proc-
ess
First Name: thomas
Last Name: caggiano
Email: thomascaggiano@gmail.com
Phone: 7025866768
Street Address: 7086 Arcadia Glen Court
State: NV
City: North Las Vegas
Zip: 89084
Country: USA

Description of Complaint:
Firstservice Residential, a major Community management firm, is the CM for my HOAs
Aliante Master Association Autumn Ridge at Autumn Ridge at Aliante Community As-
sociation which has Koch Scow as its law firm its Collection subsidiary is Red Rock Fi-
nancial Services. They ignore HOA rules, do not allow inspection of financial records,
provide false information during HOA unit holder meetings, falsely state you can not ask
questions during HOA open sessions, defraud unit holders, file false documents in
court, ignore court orders directing providing HOA records, its accomplice is Steve B.
Scow, Esq of Koch Scow as FSR CMs, lie in HOA meetings support both the HOA en-
gage in harassment of unit holders, refuse to hold executive sessions, refuse to add
agenda items requested in writing are protected by the NV Real Estate Division to
which the State of NV Attorney General Laxalt referred me as well as to the Committee
on Judicial Discipline that protected the Justice Court of Las Vegas The Court de-
stroyed court videos its transcriber S. Ott, a contractor, refuses to prepare transcripts
as Judge Holly Stoberski ordered a contempt of court hearing against FSR ( HOA) for
violating a court order issued on 17PO1335 which required the HOA FSR to provide re-
cords which they did not. During 16PO1647 the HOA admitted it violated my HOA rights
for years but have been protected by the State of NV their enforcement agencies along
with their attorneys. The HOA via its Community management firm attempted to have
the court issue a court order to prevent me from publishing materials, publishing com-
plaints such as this entering data on blogs exposing its fraud, waste, abuse, harass-
ment which continues for over 7 years unabated

Desired Settlement:
FSR HOAs provide copies of records requested allow inspection of HOA, FSR &
RRFS financial HOAs required by law

Thomas Caggiano
7086 Arcadia Glen Court
North Las Vegas, NV 89084
Home L line: 702-586-6768
In USA use cell: 973-945-0486



If we are on travel outside USA use:
862-258-5915
fax 702-577-0097

http://thomascaggiano.com/ 210614PRESSRELEASE.pdf
250K

OGIS <OGIS+noreply@nara.gov> Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 5:08 AM
To: thomascaggiano@gmail.com

Thank you for contacting the Office of Government Information Services. This is an au-
to reply message.

If you requested our assistance with resolving a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) dis-
pute have not done so already, please send us a brief description of your dispute cop-
ies of your FOIA request, the agency’s response to your request, your appeal letter (if
you filed an appeal), the agency's response to your appeal (if received a response).

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, at present we can only receive respond to inquiries via
email. Please send materials as PDF attachments to ogis@nara.gov. Please note that
there is an increased demand for our services; for this reason, there may be a delay in
our response. We apologize for any inconvenience look forward to assisting you.

Sincerely,
The OGIS Staff

--
OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT INFORMATION SERVICES
National Archives Records Administration
Email: ogis@nara.gov
Phone: 202-741-5770
Website: https://www.archives.gov/ogis
Blog: http://foia.blogs.archives.gov/

thomas caggiano <thomascaggiano@gmail.com> Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 5:26 AM
To: arcadiaglenncourt <arcadiaglenncourt@outlook.com>

http://thomascaggiano.com/ 210614PRESSRELEASE.pdf
250K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=62462f7e48&view=att&th=17a2e893e959ffcc&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kq6jnns70&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=62462f7e48&view=att&th=17a2e767e984f7e9&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kq6jnns70&safe=1&zw


7. Per NRS 116.3108, request per my HOA unit holder rights that this letter be included as
part of the AMA HOA minutes of the Feb 23, 2023 unit holder meeting and that once ap-
proved a copy of the minutes be provided by email to thomascaggiano@gmail.com as well
as a copy of the voice recording of the meeting be provided via CD, USD or USB flash
drive.

8. Per 28 U.S.C § 1746 and NRS 53.045, the above records and referenced exhibits are in-
cluded as part of this declaration based upon my own knowledge adn beliefs

9. I declare the under penalty of perjury that the forgoing is true and correct.

Executed Feb 23, 2023

mailto:thomascaggiano@gmail.com
mailto:thomascaggiano@gmail.com
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